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EMS AMBULANCE BILLING AND ELECTRONIC PATIENT CARE REPORTING 

SERVICES (EPCR) 

 

Bid Number P 2017-008 

 

February 7, 2017 

BID Due: March 9, 2017 @ 10:45 AM 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the Contract Documents and 

Specifications. These items shall have become a part of, and have full force and effect of the 

Contract Documents and all costs and time involved to comply with said addendum shall be 

included in the Bid Price. 

Description of change: 

I.   Revisions to Bid Plans 

II. Revisions to Bid Specifications 

III. Responses to Bid RFI’s 

 

Question 1: What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to 

any incumbent(s)?  

 

Answer 1: $153,000.00 

Question 2: What were your annual gross charges last year or for the last 12 months? 

Answer 2: $6,334,334.00 

 

Question 3: What were your annual total adjustments for last year or for the last 12 months? 

Answer 3: $2,013,946.71 

 

 



Question 4: What were your annual contractual allowance write offs for last year or for the last 

12 months?  

 

Answer 4: $895,578.15 

 

Question 5: When were the last changes to your transport rates, and are you considering raising 

any of the rates currently charged?  

 

Answer 5: 4/27/2015 and no rate increases proposed at this time. 

Question 6: If you have a lockbox provider, will that provider remain in place as a result of this 

procurement? 

Answer 6:  We are in the process of going out for bid for this service. 

Questions 7: Please provide the net charges for fiscal 2015? 

Answer 7: $4,320,387.29 

 

Question 8: Do you currently use a lockbox for all payments and correspondence?   

 

Answer 8: Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

I/we have read the addendum/ 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature                                                                                      Date 

 

 

PLEASE RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR BID 


